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From: September Radecki

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 5:30 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Firelinx, Inc., FCC ID: VAT-FLNXRF1 , Assessment NO.:
ANO07T6826, Notice#l

Hi Helen,
Here are the answers to your questions.

Question #1: The user manual and OEM installation manual are exactly the
same, please explain what is the reason to submit both documents.

<CCS Answer:> Please note that these 2 documents have been revised and
are not identical now. There are additional sections in the User Manual
related to software operation of the module, protocol, etc. Updated

manuals are attached here. The reason for having the hardware

information in both manuals is that currently we will only be using

these modules in our own products, hence the User Manual will be used by
our engineering staff in the design of new products based on these
modules. This means that they need to know the proper means of locating
and mounting these modules on any new host boards developed, in addition
to the details of how to actually communicate with the modules.

Question #2: The user manual does not contain regulatory statements,
such as 15.105(b), 15.21, and 15.247(i) non-colocation statements.
Please update the user manual.

<CCS Answer:> Please see updated manual, attached.

Question #3: The user manual lists 5 antennas that will be authorized to

use with the module. But the antenna specs provided in the filing do not
include Nearson S145XX, but include Pulse antenna W1030, W1031, E1034,
which are not even on the list. Please provide antenna spec of Nearson
S145XX, please remove W1030, W1031, E1034 from Pulse antenna spec.
<CCS Answer:> Attached is the Antenna Spec. for the Nearson S1045XX, and
the Revised Antenna Spec removing antennas.

Thank you.

Best regards,
September



